

# Caterina Barioglio

## Short bio

Caterina Barioglio is Assistant Professor at the Department of Architecture and Design of Politecnico di Torino. She earned a Ph.D. in History of Architecture and Urban Design in 2016 with a dissertation carried out between Turin and Columbia University in New York City. Bridging history and design, her research relates to urban regeneration processes and urban design, with a main focus on building typologies and urban morphology. From 2016 to 2018 she worked for the new masterplan project of the Politecnico di Torino. Since 2018 she has been a research fellow at the interdepartmental center FULL - Future *Urban Legacy* Lab. She is an Editor of *Ardeth - Architectural Design Theory Journal*.

## Current position

- Since 2018 **Assistant Professor**, Department of Architecture and Design and Future *Urban Legacy* Lab, Politecnico di Torino (RTD a)  
**Fellow**, FULL - Future *Urban Legacy* Lab - Politecnico di Torino  
<http://urbanlegacylab.net/>
- Since 2019 **Fellow**, The Labont - Center for Ontology is an interdepartmental center of the University of Turin.

## Previous Academic positions

- 01-10/2018 **Post-doctoral Research Fellow**, Department of Architecture and Design, Politecnico di Torino
- 2016-2017 **Visiting Staff with Annual Scholarship for research activities**, Department of Architecture and Design, Politecnico di Torino.

## Previous Professional activities (selection)

- 2014-2018 **Founder at Meta-Studio**,  
Researcher and consultant in architectural and urban design activities
- 6/2012-10/2016 **Intern at ZoneCreative Srl**,  
- 7, Strada al Maglioleo, 13900 Biella (Italy) <http://www.zonecreative.it/>  
Designer and 3D-2D graphics consultant for architectural, design and communication projects.
- 5/2011-8/2011 **Intern at MARC Michele Bonino & Subhash Mukerjee architetti associati**  
- 50, Via Pietro Palmieri, 10138 Torino (Italy) <http://www.studiomarc.eu/>  
Collaborator to design activities for residential architecture in Turin and collaboration to exhibition projects.

## Education

- 2016 **Ph.D. in History of Architecture and Urban Planning**, Politecnico di Torino  
dissertation title: "America on an Avenue. Visioni urbane e strategie immobiliari sulla Sixth Avenue a New York (1940-1965)"  
tutor: C. Olmo; co-tutors: F. De Pieri and R. Plunz (GSAPP, Columbia University, New York)
- 2012 **Honours Master's Degree in Architecture -110/110 cum laude**  
Architettura (costruzione), Politecnico di Torino
- 2008 **Honours Bachelor's Degree in Architecture - 110/110**  
Scienze dell'architettura, Politecnico di Torino

**Scientific Activities (selection)**

- Since 5/2021 **FISR – Fondo Integrativo Speciale per la Ricerca (FISR) 2020. Research proposal “ResQ”**  
Funded research project by *FULL Future Urban Legacy Lab* – Politecnico di Torino with Fondazione Agnelli.  
Role: Investigator – Project Co-coordinator
- Since 8/2021 **Re-school, Piedmont. Percorso di analisi sui dati dell'anagrafe regionale dell'edilizia scolastica per una messa a fuoco del rapporto tra scuola e territorio, una diffusione delle conoscenze e delle innovazioni in materia presso gli enti locali e l'individuazione di principi ispiratori per la programmazione**  
Funded Research project by *FULL Future Urban Legacy Lab* – Politecnico di Torino with Fondazione Agnelli  
Role: Project Coordinator
- Since 7/2021 **Re-school, Lombardy. Percorso di analisi sui dati dell'anagrafe regionale dell'edilizia scolastica per una messa a fuoco del rapporto tra scuola e territorio, una diffusione delle conoscenze e delle innovazioni in materia presso gli enti locali e l'individuazione di principi ispiratori per la programmazione**  
Funded Research project by *FULL Future Urban Legacy Lab* – Politecnico di Torino with Fondazione Agnelli  
Role: Project Coordinator
- Since 2021 **L'innovazione immobiliare: città, sostenibilità, digitalizzazione – Assoimmobiliare (Comitato Innovazione)**  
Funded Research project by *FULL Future Urban Legacy Lab* – Politecnico di Torino with Fondazione Agnelli  
Role: Member of research team
- Since 2/2020 **TeleArchitettura – A space to compare experiences of remote teaching of the architectural project**  
Department of Architecture and Design – Politecnico di Torino  
Role: Founder and member of the editorial board  
[www.telearchitettura.polito.it](http://www.telearchitettura.polito.it)
- Since 12/2018 **Consultancy for the review of PRGC (Turin General Master plan) - Municipality of Turin.**  
Institutional research - Department of Architecture and Design / *FULL* – Future *Urban Legacy Lab* – Politecnico di Torino.  
Role: Project manager
- 12/2020 - 8/2021 **Dentro, fuori, oltre. Ripensare gli spazi dell'Istituto Comprensivo C. Alvaro P. Gobetti a partire dalle sue potenzialità.**  
*FULL Future Urban Legacy Lab* – Politecnico di Torino  
Role: Project manager
- 5/2020 - 8/2020 **Fare spazio – Idee progettuali per riaprire le scuole in sicurezza**  
Funded Research project by *FULL Future Urban Legacy Lab* – Politecnico di Torino with Fondazione Agnelli  
Role: Project Coordinator  
<https://www.fondazioneagnelli.it/2020/08/03/fare-spazio-idee-progettuali-per-riaprire-le-scuole-in-sicurezza/>

- 2/2020 – **Urban regeneration of abandoned areas - ANCI Lombardia**  
2/2021 Funded Research project by Department of Architecture and Design / F ULL – Future *Urban Legacy* Lab – Politecnico di Torino.  
Role: Member of research team
- 11/2019 – **La Porta di Valle di Paesana. Studi progettuali aventi oggetto la**  
6/2020 **rifunzionalizzazione dell'edificio già sede del Convitto Alpino e delle confinanti aree pertinenziali del medesimo e della sede dell'Unione Montana per la creazione della "Porta di Valle".**  
Department of Architecture and Design – Politecnico di Torino; Unione Comuni Monviso  
Role: Project manager
- 5/2019 – **Innescare potenziali. La valorizzazione del patrimonio culturale urbano come**  
4/2020 **strategia per riattivare processi di rigenerazione della città.**  
**ROCK - Regeneration and Optimization of Cultural Heritage in Creative and Knowledge - Torino Urban Lab**  
National competition - Funded Research project by F ULL – Future *Urban Legacy* Lab – Politecnico di Torino.  
Role: Member of the research team
- 3/2019 – **TRUST – Transdisciplinarity for Urban Sustainability Transition.**  
1/2020 Funded Research project.  
Role: Member of the research team  
[www.trustcollaboration.com](http://www.trustcollaboration.com)
- 11/2018 – **MTCC - Manufacturing Trust Competence Center.**  
2/2019 Funded Research project – F ULL – Future *Urban Legacy* Lab – Politecnico di Torino.  
Role: Member of the research team
- 2016 – **Masterplan Team, Politecnico di Torino.**  
2018 Funded Research project.  
Role: Project Manager for design and research activities  
<http://www.masterplan.polito.it/>

### Research Grants, Fellowship and Awards

- 2021 **Fondo Integrativo Speciale per la Ricerca (FISR), 2020.** Research proposal “ResQ” - funded
- 2017 **Annual Scholarship for research activities**  
Politecnico di Torino Department of architecture and design – DAD.  
Project: "Masterplan per la definizione di strategie e politiche di sviluppo di sedi e spazi del Politecnico di Torino"
- 2017 **Third place** at "Torino fa scuola" competition for the rehabilitation of "Giovanni Pascoli" school in Turin. Contest awarded by Compagnia di San Paolo and Fondazione Agnelli.
- 2016 **Research Quality Award 2015,**  
"Premio di Qualità 2015" Politecnico di Torino for the Ph.D. research
- 2013-16 **Ph.D. Scholarship** at Politecnico di Torino (Borsa d'Ateneo).
- 02/2015 **Selected project** at International Architecture Competition “Jacques Rougerie Foundation Competition 2014”.

## Editorial and advisory boards

Since 2020	<b>Reviewer for “In_Bo”</b> Scientific Italian Journal - Open Access, Anvur Classe A (08/D1)
Since 2019	<b>Reviewer for “Rivista di Estetica”</b> Scientific Italian Journal (08/D1)
Since 2018	<b>Member of Proarch</b> - Società scientifica nazionale dei docenti di progettazione architettonica
Since 2017	<b>Member of the Editorial Board of “Ardeth - Architectural Design Theory Journal”</b> Scientific Journal - Open Access (08/D1)

## Conferences

In the last ten years Caterina Barioglio was selected to **several national and international conferences (in London, Lisbon, Bern, Antwerp, New York, Barcelona, Paris, Venezia, Firenze, Torino etc.)**. In 2021 she was invited as **co-chair of International Conference “Grand Project - Urban Legacies of the late 20th Century”**, at Iscte-IUL, Lisbon.

## Teaching activities

Since 2014 Caterina Barioglio has been teaching and tutoring in several **architectural and urban design studios, architectural theory and history of architecture courses** at Politecnico di Torino, and invited lecturer at Politecnico di Milano.

## Publications (selection)

### *Books*

A. A. Dutto, C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto, C. Quaglio, E. Todella (edited by) (forthcoming), *Innovation in Practice in Theory: Positioning Architectural Design and its Agency*, Applied Research and Design Publishing-OTO Editions.

C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto (edited by) (forthcoming), *Re-school. Ripensare la scuola a partire dagli spazi*, DAD - Politecnico di Torino.

C. Barioglio (2021), *Avenue of the Americas. New York, biografia di una strada*, FrancoAngeli, Milano. ISBN 978-88-351-1846-6

C. Barioglio, M. Barale, D. Campobenedetto, M. Nigra, F. Frassoldati, M. Robiglio (2019), *Re-coding. Ripensare le regole della città*, DAD-Politecnico di Torino. ISBN- 978-88-85745-28-5.

### *Peer-Reviewed Papers in National/International Journals*

C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto (forthcoming), *Coding Tur(i)n. Il potenziale dei codici urbani per le trasformazioni ordinarie a Torino*, «Territorio».

C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto (forthcoming), *La scuola come modello. Due esperimenti di scuola-città nella Torino degli anni Settanta. The School as a Model. Two experiments of urban school building within the city of Turin in the Seventies*. «FAM Magazine».

C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto (2020), *La trasformazione ordinaria. Gli effetti della legge n. 106/2011 sulla forma urbana a Torino*, in «Territorio», n. 95, pp. 125-134. DOI: 10.3280/TR2020-095014

C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto, G. Sonetti (2020), *Education for Sustainability in Practice: a Review of Current Strategies within Italian Universities*, in «Sustainability» (Peer-reviewed), n. 12, p. 2-24, doi:10.3390/su12135246.

C. Genta, S. Favaro, G. Sonetti, C. Barioglio, P. Lombardi (2019), *Envisioning green solutions for reducing the ecological footprint of a university Campus*, in «International Journal of Sustainability in Higher Education», Vol. 20 No. 3, 2019, pp. 423-440. ISSN: 1467-6370.

C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto (2018), *Gli occhiali di Froissart, Il Campus Einaudi di Foster + Partners*, in «Rassegna di Architettura e Urbanistica», n. 156, pp. 155-162.

C. Barioglio, A. De Rossi, G. Durbiano, E. Gabbarini (2018), *Verso un'università della città: Il caso studio del Masterplan per i campus del Politecnico di Torino*, in «Eco Web Town» n. 17, pp. 198-209. ISSN 2039-2656.

C. Barioglio (2017), *Laboratorio di ri-composizione. Primi esiti del processo di elaborazione del masterplan per i campus del Politecnico di Torino*, in «Atti e Rassegna Tecnica della Società degli Ingegneri e degli Architetti in Torino», LXXI:1-2-3 dicembre, pp. 45-54. ISSN 0004-7287.a

L. Vacirca, C. Barioglio (2016), *Città e crisi ai tempi di Airbnb. Il caso di New York City*, in «Urbanistica 3. I Quaderni», n. 9, 2016, pp. 47-54, pp. 94-95, ISSN: 19739702.

### **Books chapters**

C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto (forthcoming), *Design Echos. Four stories of projects which resonate in urban rules*, in A. A. Dutto, C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto, C. Quaglio, E. Todella (edited by) (forthcoming), *Innovation in Practice in Theory: Positioning Architectural Design and its Agency*, Applied Research and Design Publishing-ORO Editions.

C. Barioglio D. Campobenedetto, C. Quaglio (forthcoming), *Transformative Design Studio. Challenging the didactic assumptions of polytechnic schools through the lens of the professional role of architects*, National Forum for the Enhancement of Teaching and Learning in Higher Education.

C. Barioglio, D. Campobenedetto (2020), *Per un'università della città/For a University of the City*, in A. De Rossi et al (a cura di), *Spazializzare strategie. Il Masterplan del Politecnico di Torino 2016-2020*.

C. Barioglio, *Gio Ponti in America*, in Alessandra Coppa, Lucia Tenconi (edited by) (2015), *Grattanuvole, un secolo di Grattacieli a Milano*, Maggioli Editore, Santarcangelo di Romagna (RN), pp. 174-185. ISBN: 9788891609199

19-8-2021  
Caterina Barioglio